

OCT 1 1973

Docket Nos. 50-270
and 50-287

Mr. Harold Mangelsdorf,
Chairman, Advisory Committee on
Reactor Safeguards
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Mr. Mangelsdorf:

Sixteen (16) copies of the Safety Evaluation, Supplement No. 2
prepared by the Directorate of Licensing in the matter of Duke Power
Company's Oconee Units 2 and 3 are enclosed for the information of
the Committee.

Sincerely,

Original Signed

R. C. DeYoung, Assistant Director
for Pressurized Water Reactors
Directorate of Licensing

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation, Supplement No. 2

DISTRIBUTION

Dockets (2)

AEC PDR
Local PDR
PWR-4 Rdg
JPeltier
ASchwencer
RCDeYoung
JHendrie
EIGoulbourne (2)

OFFICE ▶	PWR-4	L:C/PWR-4	L:AD/PWRs	L:DD/TR		
SURNAME ▶	JPeltier:kmf	ASchwencer	RCDeYoung	JHendrie		
DATE ▶	9/17/73	9/17/73	9/17/73	9/17/73		

Form AEC-318 (Rev. 9-53) AECM 0240 GPO 643-16-81405-1 445-678